Helen Chapman

020 8489 2615

020 8489 2660 Helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

05 November 2010

To: All Members of the Planning Committee

Dear Member,

Planning Committee - Monday, 8th November, 2010

I attach a copy of the following item for the above-mentioned meeting which was not available at the time of collation of the agenda:

5. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 40)

To confirm and sign the Minutes of the special Planning Committee held on 30 September 2010

Yours sincerely

Helen Chapman Principal Committee Co-Ordinator This page is intentionally left blank

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

Councillors: McNamara (Vice-Chair), Christophides, Waters, Beacham, Reece, Reid, Schmitz, Meehan and Stanton

MINUTE NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	ACTION BY
PC62.	APOLOGIES	
	Cllr McNamara introduced himself and welcomed everyone to the meeting, and advised that as Vice-Chair of the Planning Committee, he would be Chair of the meeting in the absence of Cllr Peacock.	
	Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Peacock, for whom Cllr Meehan was acting as substitute. Apologies for absence were also received from Cllr Rice, for whom Cllr Stanton was acting as substitute.	
PC63.	URGENT BUSINESS	
	There were no items of urgent business.	
PC64.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	Cllr Stanton declared a personal interest in the Tottenham Hotspur application as he lived within the Tottenham Hale controlled parking zone (CPZ).	
	Cllr Schmitz declared a personal interest in the Tottenham Hotspur application as he had on two occasions prior to becoming a councillor received hospitality in the form of light refreshments courtesy of Tottenham Hotspur Football Club, that his Assistant Chief Clerk was a season ticket holder for the football club and he had referred to "our wonderful football team" as one of the attractions of Tottenham on his website when standing as a parliamentary candidate.	
	Cllr McNamara declared a personal interest in the Tottenham Hotspur application as his nephew is a season ticket holder.	
PC65.	TOTTENHAM HOTSPUR FOOTBALL STADIUM AND ASSOCIATED LAND - BILL NICHOLSON WAY, 748 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM, N17 0APThe Chair gave an outline of the procedure to be followed at the meeting for the benefit of all present.	
	Marc Dorfman, Assistant Director, Planning, Regeneration and Economy, gave an outline of the contents of the addendum report to the main document pack, which included a revised list of plans, amendments to the wording of the recommendations, errata for	

clarification of aspects of the original report, and a replacement section 27 of the officer report, summarising the Section 106 and 278 Heads of Terms.

Sue Cooke, Head of the Tottenham Hotspurs Development Project, gave a presentation on the form of the applications, the consultation undertaken, the site as existing and as proposed, the policy context, the proposed scale and elevations of the supermarket and stadium, the outline of the new southern development, landscaping issues and impact on the High Road, the Southern Terrace and retained historic buildings.

Marc Dorfman gave a presentation on the transport issues, the Section 106 and Section 278 agreements. Mr Dorfman explained that transport issues centred around the increase in the stadium capacity, and how this increase in visitors could be accommodated. The presentation looked at parking issues, the existing and proposed modal split, explained as the different means of transport used by people in getting to the stadium, the impact on the underground and rail, proposed bus diversion routes, proposed improvements to the bus network, the match day controlled parking zone (CPZ), the existing and proposed vehicle trips, proposed junction of the High Road and Northumberland Park and before and after images of the site.

Mr Dorfman also talked the Committee through the amended Section 27 of the officers' report, as tabled, which was the summary of the Section 106 and 278, and Heads of Terms. Mr Dorfman highlighted at point 1.2.3 of the revised proposed Heads of Terms that the form of section 106/278 guarantee would be agreed before any development on site begins. Mr Dorfman explained that, in relation to the consultation response received from TfL, all of the issues raised had been agreed, except for the amount that should be paid towards the Tottenham Hale Interchange improvement and its trigger. Mr Dorfman outlined TfL's position on this matter and advised the Committee that the recommendation was to approve the contribution of £2m offered by Tottenham Hotspur (THFC) and that if agreement on this issue could not be reached between the Council and THFC then this would be decided through the Stage 2 referral to the Mayor/GLA. The Committee was advised that the Mayor could support the Committee's decision, direct refusal or take the decision away from the Local Authority to determine himself. The Committee was asked to support the officers' recommendation on this matter and not to reduce the amount of S106 contribution.

Mr Dorfman talked the Committee through the rest of the proposed s106/278 aspects as set out in the addendum report, including the Local Area Wide Management Plan (LAMP) for the prevention of crime, antisocial behaviour and litter on matchdays and the mitigation of the impact of visitors on foot for residents

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

and local businesses, heritage building and area improvement, employment and skills, business improvement and town centre management and area planning and regeneration action plan, community health, education and other contributions.

In response to a question from the Chair, Mr Dorfman explained that Section 278 was for essential highway works and that Section 106 enabled the Council to ask for contributions to appropriate community benefits in line with the scale of development. In response to a question from the Committee regarding the impact of the proposed supermarket on local traders, Mr Dorfman advised that research demonstrated that local firms could benefit by complementing the supermarket provision and that the site had been identified as an appropriate location for a supermarket under Haringey's planning policies. It was also reported that the development would attract increased footfall to Tottenham High Road, and away from out of town facilities. In response to a question on whether the s106 contributions for education could be ring-fenced to benefit schools in the North Tottenham area, Mr Dorfman advised that education contributions went into a pooled fund for the whole borough, and that research showed that as much funding from s106 agreements in the west of the borough benefited schools in the east of the borough as the other way around.

The Committee suggested that it could be conditioned that the supermarket car park could be used by those visiting other local shops, as a means of supporting and promoting 'shop local', and Mr Dorfman agreed that this could be added. The Committee also asked that in relation to the proposed LAMP, an opportunity for consultation with local residents be included in the development of the LAMP. Mr Dorfman agreed that this could be incorporated, but would need to be facilitated within a time frame to enable the s106 agreement to be signed by the anticipated date in December 2010. In response to a guestion from the Committee, Mr Dorfman clarified that TfL's suggestion to bridge the gap between their assessment of the amount needed for the Tottenham Hale interchange and the amount offered by THFC was to reduce the contributions proposed elsewhere, for example not having York Stone paving around the stadium as stipulated by English Heritage, or reducing the amount of local signage. Mr Dorfman reiterated that the Council was satisfied with THFC's proposed contribution of £2m for the Tottenham Hale interchange and that it was not recommended that any of the other s106 contributions proposed be reduced.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the impact of traffic on match days, Maurice Richards, Transportation Planner, explained that the proposed expansion of the match day CPZ would reduce congestion in the immediate area of the stadium, enabling buses to move more freely in the vicinity of the

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

stadium. Mr Dorfman advised the Committee that research had been carried out into the impact of the anticipated match day afternoon 'stress point', and the road systems proposed were designed to cope even were traffic permanently at these very high levels. In response to a question from the Committee regarding why it was not proposed that all the social housing should be provided on site, Mr Dorfman advised that in order to balance the guidance provided by national planning policy and the Council's Housing Strategy and Sustainable Community Strategy, the Council had proposed that it would be happy to consider a cash contribution for affordable housing to be pooled for use across the borough and it was clarified that were this to be agreed, the Council could negotiate with the developer that, should social housing units be provided elsewhere in the borough, it would the same number of units as would have been provided on site, irrespective of any difference in land prices. The Committee asked why the number of affordable units proposed had reduced from 500 to 200, in response to which it was reported that the number had been reduced on the basis of what could be accommodated on the site as details of the scheme were worked out. In response to a question from the Committee, Mr Dorfman confirmed that details of the hotel and residential accommodation would be referred back to the Committee for approval, as it was an application for outline permission only in respect of these elements of the scheme before the Committee at this meeting.

The Committee expressed concern regarding the pavement width proposed and whether this would be sufficient to cope with the anticipated increased footfall, as issues had been raised in respect of this at the site visit. Mr Dorfman acknowledged this concern, and advised that THFC had been asked to produce a management plan in respect of access and egress for the supermarket to demonstrate that the proposed 4–4.5m width would be sufficient and that if the Council were not satisfied that this had been demonstrated, a requirement for a wider pavement would be imposed.

The Committee expressed a concern regarding the match day CPZ proposals and the prevalent use of informal car parks on private land near the stadium. Mr Richards advised the Committee that it was anticipated that the extension of the match day CPZ would significantly increase the price of private car parks near the stadium and as a consequence reduce the demand for such facilities. It was reported that it was the intention of the CPZ to mitigate the impact of match day parking and to reduce the proportion of visitors travelling to the stadium by car. Any proposed CPZ would be subject to consultation with local residents and if introduced would also be subject to monitoring on a yearly basis to identify any areas affected by displacement parking and to address these issues. In response to a question from the Committee regarding enforcement in relation to parking

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

issues, Mr Dorfman confirmed that the Council would work with the Police to look at how to address any such issues as part of the LAMP.

The Chair invited the objectors to address the Committee.

Father Luke Miller addressed the Committee and expressed his concerns that the regeneration proposed in relation to the current scheme would only affect the periphery of the site and surrounding roads, and would not benefit the whole community. Father Miller also expressed concern that local groups might not be able to operate alongside the new stadium as existing problems, which already affected the ability of his youth club at St Mary's to operate on match days, would be exacerbated. Father Miller requested that the Committee defer consideration of the application until the LAMP was finalised, so that the scheme could be made to benefit the whole community.

Mr Jason Hoyte, local resident, addressed the Committee to express his concerns. He asked how the arrival of an additional 20,000 fans could be managed, when the problems associated with the existing number of fans had not yet been fully resolved after many years. Mr Hoyte also expressed concern regarding the design proposed and that it did not take into account local environmental factors. Mr Hoyte advised that the design should be improved to make Tottenham a better place and that the Committee should reject the current application. In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Hovte stated that rejection of the current application would enable a better application, with greater consideration of the visual landscape and sustainability amongst other issues. He also advised that he did not object to the increase in capacity but that elements such as standard widths for pavements should be reconsidered, as the proposed site was non-standard use.

Ms Jemma Hechavarria addressed the Committee to express concerns in relation to the proposed 24 hour supermarket, although she was in favour of the development in principle. Ms Hechavarria stated that the proposed supermarket would have a detrimental impact on those residents of Northumberland Park living in the immediate vicinity and would lead to increased traffic including heavy goods vehicles, would overlook the neighbouring properties, would increase noise and pollution and would affect residents' safety. In response to questions from the Committee, Ms Hechavarria stated that her primary concern was that the proposed building should be further recessed so there was more space between it and neighbouring residences, and also that screening should be introduced to protect residents from noise.

Cllr John Bevan, Cabinet Member for Housing and Ward Councillor for Northumberland Park, addressed the Committee.

He stated that the proposed design was of very high quality, but expressed concern that in other large projects, the architects had been replaced once planning permission had been granted, and suggested that an informative be added that the current architects be retained to completion of the scheme. Cllr Bevan also requested on behalf of the Housing Service that an informative be added that a foyer be considered for inclusion in the housing scheme, and that this be on site and not off site. Cllr Bevan advised that at public meetings, views had been expressed that £30k per year was too low for the monitoring of the Transport, Highways, Parking and Travel Plan, that the proposed provision of three public toilets in the podium was insufficient and that the walking routes to the stations should be included for litter picking and cleaning on match days.

Sgt Simon Willmott of the Metropolitan Police responded to questions from the Committee. Sgt Willmott advised that the Police were not concerned that increased capacity at the stadium would lead to an increase in anti-social behaviour, and in response to the concerns expressed by Father Miller earlier in the meeting, Sgt Willmott reported that he would speak to Father Miller outside the meeting to address his concerns and the issues he was experiencing in relation to youth facilities. In response to questions from the Committee in relation to the Police's formal response to the consultation on the application, Sgt Willmott reported that the Police were no longer requesting number plate recognition cameras in the car park, as the introduction of other measures had been agreed, and that the design of the proposed scheme meant that the Police were satisfied that an effective and safe segregation of home and away fans could be achieved.

The Chair invited supporters of the scheme to address the Committee. Gary Ince, North London Business, addressed the Committee to state that the proposed development would bring regeneration benefits for the area both on non-match and match days, and represented significant private sector investment in the area against a background of financial difficulties. Mr Ince felt that the scheme would boost the area, assure local businesses of the future of Tottenham and bring employment opportunities and a vibrancy to the area that would have a knock-on effect on local traders. It was also felt that the proposed hotel would address a current lack of accommodation, conference and banqueting facilities in the area and would meet the needs of businesses and individuals. Mr Ince also welcomed the improved public realm element of the scheme and the restoration of currently redundant historic buildings. In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Ince reported that the intended reduction of the number of visitors to the stadium by car would provide more opportunities for visitors to spend money in the local area, for example in local restaurants, and that elements such as the public realm and hotel would attract more visitors on non-match days.

Burk Gravis, Haringey Sports Development Trust, addressed the Committee on the outstanding support the Spurs Foundation had given to the Trust in enabling more young people in the borough, including young people with special educational needs and those not in the education system, to participate in sport and the great benefits the Club brought to the community. Nicky Price of the Tottenham Traders Partnership addressed the Committee and stated that the Club was essential to the running of local businesses, who relied on match days for trade. Mr Price felt that the development would bring economic benefits to the whole area and would be a catalyst for regeneration, bringing new jobs, business opportunities and footfall. It was felt that the proposals would bring life to the area and improve community spirit locally, as the scheme would be used every day of the week, and not just match days. In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Price advised that local businesses such as bars and small retailers would benefit from the increased footfall the development would bring.

Tony Millard, Deputy Headteacher at the Vale School, addressed the Committee regarding the opportunities the Spurs Foundation had provided for the pupils at the school, coordinating sports activities for disabled students and providing coaching in school as well as giving young people the opportunity to meet the Prime Minister, Minister of State for Education, Premiership footballers and other opportunities, none of which would have been possible if the school had not been in the vicinity of a Premier League football club. In response to a guestion from the Committee regarding the application, Mr Millard reported that enabling the club to develop would, as a business, improve their success and enable them to continue and build on their community work. Mr Martin Laheen, a local community volunteer, addressed the Committee to say that the development was fantastic for the area and would bring the important historic fabric back into use for the community. Mr Laheen asked the Committee to approve the application to bring regeneration to the area and provide local young people with the opportunities they needed.

The Chair invited Paul Phillips, Stadium Project Director for Tottenham Hotspur FC, to address the Committee in his capacity of applicant. Mr Phillips advised that the application before the Committee was the culmination of 3 years work, during which time there had been constant dialogue and consultation. Mr Phillips believed that all the agencies were broadly in support of the proposals. Mr Phillips told the Committee that the area was in need of significant investment and that the proposed scheme would bring jobs and increased spending power and would benefit local businesses. The scale and quality of the development and range of uses would make the scheme a vibrant area, 365 days a year. In response to concerns raised during the

meeting, Mr Phillips advised that THFC would be happy for a consultation process to be undertaken before the details of the LAMP were finalised. Mr Phillips also stated the club's position in relation to the issue relating to the contribution for Tottenham Hale interchange; that the club felt that the interchange was a higher priority that some other aspects covered in the s106, and that if the money already agreed could be reallocated, this would resolve the issue. The club was not prepared to increase the current contribution of £2m. £2.4m was on the table should TfL and Haringey be prepared to reallocate other existing funds. Mr Phillips advised that a third party organisation had scrutinised the environment plan and they THFC were confident that this was robust, and also that the visual impact of the scheme had broad support from CABE.

In response to the concerns raised by local residents in respect of the proposed supermarket, Mr Phillips advised that THFC had offered to remove the proposed taxi rank from the scheme, to increase the amount of planting in front of the development and to involve those local residents living immediately opposite in the final choice on colours and materials specification for the supermarket façade. Mr Phillips advised that THFC intended to retain the current architects and were happy to discuss this with the Council. In response to the concerns regarding the amount of public toilet facilities offered in the podium, Mr Phillips clarified that this would be three blocks of toilets and would be in addition to over 1,000 toilets within the stadium itself. Mr Phillips advised that discussions were taking place regarding the provision of toilet facilities near stations, as it was accepted that long queues did form at the stations on match days.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the concerns raised by Mr Hoyte in respect of the design of the scheme, Mr Phillips advised that THFC had discussed the application with Mr Hoyte, who had a high level of environmental expertise, but that all aspects of the scheme had been closely scrutinised and that THFC were happy that the scheme was robust. The Committee asked about the extent of the proposed match day CPZ, and Mr Phillips clarified the area to be covered and commented that THFC felt that the proposed area would be a sensible starting point. Mr Phillips refused to comment on questions from the Committee as to whether THFC were intending to submit a bid for the Olympic stadium.

The Committee asked about the width of the footpaths in front of the supermarket, and also whether the incorporation of elements of the historic buildings to be demolished into the supermarket façade had been considered. Mr Phillips advised that the proposal was to increase the width of the footpaths from the current 3 metres to 4 metres, and that the front of the proposed supermarket had been recessed a further 0.5 metres at ground

level. It was felt that the proposed pavement width was sufficient. Mr Phillips acknowledged residents' valid concerns in relation to the pavement width, and suggested that it would be sensible, as part of the operation of the supermarket, for the area outside the store to be monitored to ensure it was not cluttered or obstructed. Mr Phillips advised that THFC had looked at the retention of the facades of the buildings to be demolished, but that in this instance it was not felt to be workable. In respect of a question from the Committee regarding the possibility of introducing local consultation into the development process for the LAMP, Mr Phillips agreed that this would be a sensible approach.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding TfL's suggestions for bridging the perceived gap in contributions for the Tottenham Hale interchange, Mr Phillips reported that THFC considered that the negotiations in respect of the York Stone, agreed with English Heritage, should not be reopened. In respect of the potential for reduction in signage and footway improvements, it was felt by the applicant that there could be some movement in respect of contributions for these elements, as they were seen as lesser priorities than the Tottenham Hale interchange. The Committee expressed concern that, given the scale of the development as a whole, the scheme could be put at risk were permission granted and this issue not resolved.

In response to concerns from the Committee that, even were permission to be granted, the development of the stadium might not happen were THFC to decide to bid for the Olympic stadium, Mr Phillips emphasised that the scheme tabled was the result of a very long process and that the club had invested significant time and money in the development of the application, and the Committee were asked to give the scheme due consideration. In response to a question from the Committee of whether it would be possible to condition that construction of the supermarket was dependent on work on the stadium also being commenced. Mr Phillips advised that were this to be conditioned, it would hamper THFC's ability to deliver the stadium as the supermarket was to act as an enabling development for the stadium development. Mr Phillips further advised the Committee that the construction of the supermarket was also the trigger point for a number of regeneration benefits such as job brokerages.

The Committee moved to look at the model of the scheme on display, and to ask further questions of officers. In response to a question from the Committee regarding the boundary with the school, officers responded that the proposal was for a 'green wall', clarified as a planted wall with a solid structure, to replace the existing breeze block wall. Officers advised that it was a condition that further details regarding the landscaping should be submitted for approval. Officers also responded to questions from the Committee regarding the location of the service yard to the

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

rear of the supermarket. In response to questions regarding the details of the housing scheme proposed, it was reported that details of this scheme would be referred to the Committee in a separate application.

Officers clarified that access around the podium area would be open to the public at all times, and would replace the existing cycle route. The Committee asked further about the proposals for cycle routes, in response to which Mr Richards advised that it was the plan for the new routes to link up with a more strategic green network. In response to questions regarding the arrival and egress of shoppers for the supermarket, it was reported that it was anticipated that most would be arriving from the west and south west, where there was a current lack of supermarket provision, and that an additional egress route from the car park had been included to feed onto the High Road. In response to concerns from the Committee that Chestnut Road might be used as the shortest route from the development back to Tottenham Hale station, Mr Richards advised that this could be addressed as part of the LAMP along with other smaller roads which might be affected, and that the Council would work with local residents on ways of improving pedestrian access and protecting local space for residents throughout the year. In response to a question regarding Park Lane, it was clarified that no changes were proposed and this would remain stopped up.

Samples of the proposed materials to be used for details of the scheme were on display for consideration by the Committee.

The Committee and officers returned to their seats, and the Committee had the opportunity to ask final questions of officers.

The Committee asked whether the boundaries for the match day CPZ could be fixed as proposed, in response to which officers advised that the CPZ boundaries were subject to consultation, and the proposals could be changed as a result. The Committee was advised that in accordance with the s106, if problems were identified on a road adjacent to the CPZ after a period of two vears, funds would be available to address this issue. Mr Richards advised that the sustainable transport team would be examining where there was any overlap between the match day CPZ and the ordinary CPZ to provide clarification on this issue. In response to a question from the Committee regarding whether the Committee could approve part of the application only, Rosemary Lansdowne, Legal Services, advised the Committee that they could only approve or refuse all of the application before them. In response to a request from the Committee, Mr Dorfman agreed that the details of the proposed street furniture, landscaping and the supermarket facade would be brought back for consideration by the Committee.

The Committee asked whether it would be possible to add a condition that the supermarket could not be opened unless certain works were commenced in relation to the construction of the stadium. Mr Dorfman suggested that an informative be added that the club consider carrying out works on the stadium development before the opening of the supermarket, rather than a condition, due to the funding circumstances. Cllr Schmitz advised that he would not be satisfied with an informative, and moved that a condition should be added that the supermarket could not be opened unless certain works were commenced in relation to the construction of the stadium. The motion was not seconded, and the motion therefore fell.

The Committee considered the recommendations of the report and possible conditions.

The Committee agreed that paragraph 1.8.3 xi of the revised proposed S106/278 Heads of Terms should be amended to read "community safety, anti crime and anti social behaviour measures to support business premise, public realm and citizens inside the stadium, on the podium, on the walking routes to the stadium and in an agreed area with the proposed CPZ area will be assessed and implemented by THFC in agreement with the LBH, including St Mary's vicarage and youth club".

Marc Dorfman summarised the additional conditions and informatives requested by the Committee as follows:

i) That an additional point xvi. be added to paragraph 1.8.3 of the revised proposed s106/278 Heads of Terms to read "Tottenham Hotspur Football Club will agree a LAMP community information and consultation process and plan to agree the final LAMP and review its progress annually by a report produced by Tottenham Hotspur Football Club to a specification set out by the London Borough of Haringey"

ii) That a condition be added in relation to 'shop local', permitting local shoppers to use the supermarket car park for a set time, in addition to supermarket visitors.

iii) That a condition be added to restricting the times at which service deliveries to and from the supermarket could be carried out to particular hours during the day in order to address the concerns regarding noise.

iv) That a condition be added to read "Tottenham Hotspur FC will provide a minimum 4.5m pavement space available along the supermarket building for safe and free flow pedestrian access, to be designed and agreed by the London Borough of Haringey".

v) That an informative be added to request the club to retain the

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

original architects for the period of the build of the scheme. vi) That an informative be added requesting the club, in delivering 50% affordable housing for the residential scheme, to consider supporting a fover scheme on site. Mr Dorfman clarified that the LAMP would address issues regarding CCTV provision, in conjunction with the Metropolitan Police, and would also address issues around litter picking. Mr Dorfman also advised that the issue of toilet provision near stations would be discussed further, as this was a recognised issue. Mr Dorfman advised the Committee that the issues of street furniture, heritage landscape and supermarket facade would be referred back to the Committee for consideration. In response to strong and clear concerns expressed by the Committee regarding the position in respect of the issues around the contribution for the Tottenham Hale interchange and the impact this might have on the progress of the scheme as a whole, the Chief Executive, Kevin Crompton, advised the Committee that the recommendations were to agreed the section 106 agreement as set out in the addendum report. Were the Committee to grant permission, it would be the expectation of the Council that the section 106 would be honoured as set out, and any outstanding issues would be for resolution in another place. On the request of the Chair, Mr Dorfman clarified the recommendation set out at 3.3 of addendum B. The Chair summed up the process so far, whereby the Committee had heard the officers' report and asked questions, heard from the objectors and asked questions, heard from supporters of the scheme and asked questions, heard from the applicant and asked questions, had a chance to look at the model and ask questions, had asked further questions of the officers and received clarification on the section 106 and additional conditions from Mr Dorfman. The Committee was asked to refer to the recommendations of the report, as set out in the addendum. The Chair moved the recommendations and it was unanimously: RESOLVED That Planning Committee be "minded to" grant planning i) permission and conservation area consent and listed building consent for applications HGY/2010/1000, HGY/2010/1001, HGY/2010/1002 and HGY/2010/1003

subject to the completion of a combined legal agreement pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and Sections 38, 72 and 278 of the Highways Act 1980 and all other appropriate legal powers (together with an appropriate from of guarantee, for example a bond, for both the S278 works and S106 contributions) covering all the issues set out in section 4 and the Heads of Terms at Addendum D of the report, as amended by the discussions at the meeting and the conditions set out in Appendix 7 the additional conditions agreed at the meeting (PROVIDING THAT where details are not yet sufficiently advanced the legal agreement may contain additional 278 provisions to complete Section Agreements subject to the subsequent agreement of those details and appropriate restrictions of the development or the relevant part of it).

- ii) In the event that the said legal agreement is not signed by Friday 17th December 2010 the Director of Urban Environment shall consider whether or not to extend the period for completion of the said legal agreement or if there is no immediate prospect of the agreement being completed, the application may be reported back to the Planning Committee.
- iii) That the application be referred to the Mayor for his final direction.
- iv) That the listed buildings referenced HGY/2010/1002 and HGY/2010/1003 be referred to English Heritage under Section 14 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and in accordance with the requirements of ODPM Circular 01/2001.
- v) That the planning application be referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government in accordance with the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Consultation) (England) Direction 2009.
- vi) On the grant of the planning permission for the development, the Director of Urban Environment and the Head of Legal Services be authorised to take all steps and actions as may be necessary for either or both the making of an order or orders for the stopping up or diversion of highways pursuant to sections 247, 248 or 249 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or traffic regulation orders (or a combination of both) of the highways known as Worcester Avenue, Paxton Way, and Bill Nicholson Way and access way off the

monodai		
	High Road between No's 788 and 784 and 774 and 772 opposite Whitehall Street as shown on an agreed plan SUBJECT TO the developed indemnifying the Council against all costs and expenses in respect of making such stopping-up ordered.	
	vii) In the event of a public inquiry into any objections to the orders referred to at vi) above, the Head of Legal Services be authorised to take all action reasonably necessary to defend or settle such proceedings.	
	Planning Application Reference No. HGY/2010/1000	
	TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING GENERAL DEVELOPMENT ORDER 1995 (AS AMENDED)	
	Location: Tottenham Hotspur Stadium, Bill Nicholson Way, 748 High Road N17	
	Proposal: Demolition and comprehensive redevelopment of a stadium (Class D2) with hotel (Class C1), retail (Class A1 and/or A2 and/or A3 and/or A4 and/or A5), museum (Class D1) offices (Class B1) and housing (Class C3); together with associated facilities including the construction of new and altered roads, footways, public and private open spaces; landscaping and related works. Details of "appearance" and "scale" are reserved in relation to the proposed residential and hotel buildings	
	The following conditions have been applied to this consent and these conditions must be complied with:	
	1. The housing and hotel elements of the scheme are granted in OUTLINE, in accordance with the provisions of Regulations 3 & 4 of the Town & Country Planning (General Development Procedure) 1995 and before any development is commenced, the approval of the Local Planning Authority shall be obtained to the following reserved matters, namely: b) external appearance and c) scale.	
	Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 92 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning permissions.	
	2. The part of the development where full details are approved by this planning application, namely the 'Northern Development', 'the Stadium' and 'the Southern Development' (see plan A600 Rev 00), shall begin as follows:	
	a. The Northern Development shall commence within three	

	 years of the date of this planning permission; b. The Stadium shall commence within five years of the date of this planning permission; and c. The Southern Development (excluding those elements that are approved in outline only (namely the residential block and the hotel block) shall commence within seven years of the date of this planning permission. Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 92 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning permissions. 	
	3. In relation to the outline component (namely the residential block and the hotel block) application for the first reserved matters shall be made to the Local Planning Authority before the expiration of three years from the date of this planning permission. That part of the development hereby permitted shall be begun either before the expiration of seven years from the date of this planning permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of the approval of the last reserved matters application, whichever is the later.	
	Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 92 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning permissions.	
	4. No development authorised by this planning permission shall be commenced until an agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 substantially in the same terms as the Section 106 Agreement which binds the land has been entered into by all of the relevant parties and completed in relation to the relevant area of land.	
	Reason: This condition is imposed by virtue of Section 92 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 and to prevent the accumulation of unimplemented planning permissions. Housing and Hotel	
	5. The residential development hereby permitted shall not exceed 200 separate dwelling units, whether flats or houses.	
	Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development in order to control the overall density levels within the development in accordance with the London Borough of Haringey's Housing SPD adopted October 2008.	
	6. At least 10% of the dwellings shall be capable of being converted for wheelchair access and 100% of the dwellings shall be built to meet Lifetime Homes standards, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.	
1	15	

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

Reason: In order to ensure adequate accessibility for disabled and mobility impaired throughout their lifetime in accordance with policy HSG1 of London Borough of Haringey's Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
7. Applications for the Reserved Matters approval in respect of the hotel and housing elements shall be accompanied by an Environmental Sustainability Plan. The Environmental Sustainability Plan shall demonstrate:	
(a). how the proposed building design(s) realise(s) opportunities to include design and technology energy efficiency measures;	
 (b) the reduction in carbon emissions achieved through these building design and technology energy efficiency measures, compared with the emissions permitted under the national Building Regulations prevailing at the time the application(s) for approval of reserved matters are submitted; 	
 (c) the specification for any green and/or brown roofs; (d) how energy shall be supplied to the building(s), highlighting; i. how the building(s) relate(s) to the sitewide strategy 	
for district heating incorporating trigeneration from distributed combined heat and power; ii. how the building(s) relate(s) to the strategy for using biofuel boilers to supplement the energy supplied through district heating systems; iii. the assessment of the cost effectiveness and	
 reliability of the supply chain for biofuels; iv. any other measures to incorporate renewables. (e) how the proposed building(s) have been designed to achieve a BREEAM and/or Eco homes rating of "very good" (or an equivalent assessment method and rating) or better; 	
(f) The incorporation of bird boxes, bat roosts and other wildlife features on buildings.	
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to achieve good design through the development in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policies G1, UD1, UD2, and ENV2, of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.	
8. Unless otherwise approved in writing by the local planning authority the floorspace approved as part of Reserved Matter approvals pursuant to this permission and provided for use as a hotel shall include no more than 150 bedrooms in total	

Reason: The development is the subject of an Environmental

Impact Assessment and any change to the development from the particulars assessed as above might have an impact which has not been identified and assessed. The requirements of this condition are to ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development, and to achieve integration, regeneration and good design, and accordance with the assessment and conclusions of the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policies AC2, UD6 and HSG10 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. Historic Environment
9. Before any works or development commence on the retained Heritage assets 746,748,750, Tottenham High Road , the following details in respect of each of the retained buildings shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority:
a. samples of all external materials comprising wall facing materials and cladding, window glass, door and window frames, decorative features, rainwater goods and paving
 b. elevational drawings, plans, roof plans, and sections at 1:100 scale of all the buildings, sample elevations and sections at 1:20 scale of bays, windows and doors, balconies, parapets and eaves c. drawings at 1:1 scale of sectional profiles of the window and door frames, cornices, string courses and other decorative mouldings d. detailed drawings of any roof mounted plant and equipment and screening measures e. details of the architectural treatment of the northern and eastern elevations of the Old White Hart Public House (No. 750)
Reason: To ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006
10. The repair and renovation of the retained Heritage assets 746,748,750, Tottenham High Road shall be completed in accordance with a schedule of works contained within the Section 106 Agreement, and to the written satisfaction of the local Planning authority before any major event takes place in the new stadium.
Reason: To ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

11. No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: To ensure the proper investigation and recording of archaeological sites within the Borough, in accordance with CSV8. Informative: The development of this site is likely to damage archaeological remains. The applicant should therefore submit detailed proposals in the form of an archaeological project design. The design should be in accordance with the appropriate English Heritage guidelines.

12. No works of demolition within the conservation area should take place until detailed drawings at an appropriate scale of the new entrance porch of the stadium, barriers, landscape scheme, steps, ironwork, public art, materials, and balustrades have been submitted and approved by the Council as local planning authority.

Reason: To ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3, CSV4 CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

13. Prior to the opening of the supermarket, the applicant shall submit to the Council as local planning authority for approval detailed drawings at an appropriate scale (elevations 1:20, plans 1:50) of the rear boundary works to the northern terrace, showing materials, and access arrangements.

Reason: To preserve the setting and appearance of the listed buildings, and to ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3, CSV4 CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

14. Before any development in relation to the stadium commences, detailed drawings at 1:20 of the landscape and boundary treatment for the forecourt of No. 744 High Road (Warmington House) shall be submitted to the Council as local planning authority for approval. The landscape and boundary treatment shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To preserve the setting and appearance of the listed buildings, and to ensure a high quality development to preserve

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3, CSV4 CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. Materials and Design

15. Full details of the development, including samples of all materials to be used for the external surfaces of each phase of the development as set out in the agreed phasing plan included in the section 106 agreement shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority before any development is commenced on that phase. Samples shall include sample panels, glazing and a roofing material sample combined with a schedule of the exact product references.

Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to achieve good design throughout the development, in accordance with policies UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

16. All approved materials shall be erected in the form of a samples board to be retained on site throughout the works period for the phase concerned and the relevant parts of the works shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to achieve good design throughout the development, in accordance with policies UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. Stadium and Major Event Conditions

17. The number of single day major non - association football events per annum (including music concerts) shall be no more than 4 of which no more than 1 shall be on Sunday and no more than 1 on a Bank Holiday (where a major event is a single day event attended by 10,000 visitors or more).

Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006

18. No major event shall take place in the stadium outside the hours of 09:00 (09:00am) and 24:00 (12:00am) unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Council as Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006

·	
19. Notwithstanding what is shown on the submitted drawings, details of the setdown and pickup facilities for disabled people using the stadium facilities shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to commencement of each phase of the development. Such agreed details are to be implemented and maintained to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.	
Reason: In order to ensure well designed and adequate accessibility for disabled and mobility impaired in accordance with the principles of good design set out in policy UD3 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006	
20. At least 28 days prior to any amplified music event utilising the auditorium, the owner shall submit for approval by the Local Planning Authority a detailed feasibility study examining the likely propagation of music noise from the proposed event. The study shall have full reference to the guidance of 'The Noise Council's Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts' or subsequent alternative guidance.	
Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006	
21. External screens with associated sound system shall not be used inside or outside at the stadium without the prior permission of the Local Planning Authority in writing.	
Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006	
22. For the music concert events hereby permitted, amplified sound from concerts within the stadium must be controlled in accordance with guidance provided by The Noise Council's Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts.	
Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006	
23. No event involving amplified sound, other than a public address system, shall take place or be operated on the podium or other location outside the stadium itself without the express written permission of the Local Planning Authority.	
Reason: In order to protect the surrounding residential properties from noise pollution in accordance with policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006 CCTV and Security Lighting:	

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

24. Prior to the commencement of each phase of the development a scheme showing full details for the following for the phase concerned shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

a) CCTV;b) Security lighting

Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development achieves the safer places attributes as detailed by Planning Policy Statement 1: Safer Places: The Planning System & Crime Prevention and to prevent crime and create safer, sustainable communities in accordance with policy UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

25. Prior to the commencement of development on any phase an external lighting strategy for that phase of the development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details of the external lighting for each phase shall be in accordance with the approved strategy.

Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development achieves the safer places attributes as detailed by Planning Policy Statement 1: Safer Places: The Planning System & Crime Prevention and to prevent crime and create safer, sustainable communities in accordance with policy UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.

26. The applicant shall submit within 2 years of commencing phase 1 of the development a fully detailed design strategy for any signage to be displayed on any part of the remainder of the site.

Reason: To achieve good design throughout the development, in accordance with policies UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

27. Precise details of all signage for each phase of the development as shown on the

Reason: to achieve good design throughout the development, in accordance with policies UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

28. Prior to the commencement of development full details of a scheme for the provision of hoardings around the site during the construction period including details of design, height, materials and lighting shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the works and unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

Authority. The development shall be carried out only in accordance with the scheme as approved. Agreed phasing plan shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before any signage for that phase is displayed. The signage details shall be in accordance with approved signage strategy.

Reason: In order to protect the amenity of the locality and to ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to achieve good design throughout the development, in accordance with policy UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

29. The applicant shall submit within 2 years of commencing phase 1 of the development, a programme for commencing and completing the planting and laying out of the approved landscaping scheme and the detailed scheme(s) shall be carried out only in accordance with the approved programme.

Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development, to ensure good design and to ensure that the landscaping is carried out within a reasonable period in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, and in accordance with policies UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006

30. Within 2 years of commencing each phase of the development, the applicant shall submit a landscape maintenance scheme for each phase of the development which shall be approved in writing by the local planning authority. Any trees or areas of planting which, following completion of the relevant phase of landscaping, die, are removed or become seriously damaged or diseased, shall be replaced as soon as is reasonably possible and, in any case, by not later than the end of the following planting season, with others of similar size and species, unless the local planning authority gives written consent to any variation.

Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development, to ensure good design, to ensure that the landscaping is secured in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policies UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.

31. Prior to the commencement of each phase of the development details of the arrangements for storage and collection of refuse for the each phase of the development hereby approved, including location, design, screening, operation and the provision of facilities for the storage of recyclable materials shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning

Authority and the development shall be carried out only in accordance with the details so approved and shall be permanently retained thereafter. Reason: To ensure good design, to safeguard the amenity of the area and ensure that the development is sustainable and has adequate facilities, in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policies UD3, UD4 and ENV13 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. 32. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the car parking provision within the development shall not exceed the following car parking spaces: 401 for the supermarket, 40 for the hotel, 319 for the stadium and 121 for the residential. Reason: In order to ensure the appropriate levels of car parking in the scheme are not exceeded in accordance with policies M3, and M5 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. 33. Prior to the commencement of each phase of the development the applicant must submit for approval a detailed cycle parking layout for each phase of the development. All works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved drawings for each phase of the development. Reason: In order to ensure that well designed safe and appropriate levels of cycle parking in the scheme are provided in accordance with policies M3, M5 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. 34. A minimum of 23 disabled car parking spaces shall be provided in the supermarket car park. Reason: In order to ensure well designed and adequate parking for disabled and mobility impaired in accordance with policies UD3, M3 and M5 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. 35. Nostaff, with the exception Blue Badge holders, are permitted to use the supermarket car park between the hours of 8:00am and 19:00pm Monday to Saturday. Reason: In order to ensure the appropriate levels of car parking in the scheme are not exceeded in accordance with policies M3, and M5 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006. 36. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning

Authority, within each part of the site, as specified in the agreed S106 phasing plan, no preparatory or development ground works in that part of the site shall commence until a full site investigation, history, details of previous and present usage, risk assessment and details of any remediation required have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, and in accordance with policies ENV7 and ENV11 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.
37. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, within each part of the site, as specified in the agreed S106 phasing plan, no development shall commence in that part of the site until a Ground Contamination, Soil Remediation and Disposal Strategy supported by site history has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, and in accordance with policies ENV7 and ENV11 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.
38. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, within each part of the site, as specified in the agreed S106 phasing plan, no development shall commence until details of site drainage works including an Impact Study of existing Sewerage infrastructure, suitable connection point of foul water drainage system and details of surface water discharge for that part of the site have been submitted to and approved by, the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Sewerage undertaker.
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to enhance and protect the water environment in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, and policies ENV2, ENV4, ENV5 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
39. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, within each part of the site as specified in the agreed S106 phasing plan, no development shall be commenced on any phase until a Water Supply Impact Study for that phase, including full details of anticipated water flow rates, and detailed site plans have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority (in consultation with Thames Water).

Reason: To ensure that the water supply infrastructure has sufficient capacity to cope with the additional demand in accordance with policy ENV3 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
40. No demolition, construction or building works shall be carried out except between the hours of 0800 and 1800 hours Monday to Friday or before 0800 and 1200 hours on Saturday and not at all on Sundays or bank holidays unless written approval from the Local Planning Authority has been obtained prior to works taking place.	
Reason: In order to ensure that the proposal does not prejudice the enjoyment of neighbouring occupiers of their properties in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
41. Lorries delivering plant or materials during the construction phase of the development will only use designated routes agreed in writing in advance with the Local Planning Authority.	
Reason: To minimise the impact of lorry traffic in local residential roads in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
42. Vehicles may arrive, depart, be loaded or unloaded during the construction phase of the development within the general area of the application site only between 0700 hours and 1800 hours Monday to Friday and 0800 hours and 1200 hours on Saturday and not at all on Sunday or Bank Holidays except with the prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority.	
Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the free flow of traffic or the conditions of general safety along the neighbouring highway or effect the amenity of local residents in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
43. Within each part of the site, as specified in the agreed S106 phasing plan, details of a scheme for monitoring and mitigating noise and dust emissions for all plant and processes shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the works.	
Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies ENV6 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	

44. Within each part of the site as specified within the agreed S106 phasing plan, no development shall be commenced unless a Construction and Environmental Management Plan has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the works within that part of the site. The Plan shall include details of the arrangements for the temporary use and/or management (as appropriate) of those parts of the sites awaiting redevelopment. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plan unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies ENV6 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

45. Within each part of the site as specified within the agreed S106 phasing plan, details of the scheme for the surface water drainage works including the provision of a Sustainable Urban Drainage System shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of works within that part of the site.

Reason: In order to ensure the satisfactory surface water drainage of the site in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies UD4, ENV1 and ENV2 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

46. The surface water drainage details shall include that petrol/oil interceptors shall be fitted in all car parking/washing/repair facilities.

Reason: In order to prevent the pollution of the surface water drainage system in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies UD4, ENV1, ENV2 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

47. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, full details of a site wide ecology management strategy and associated pollution prevention strategy shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the development.

Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development maximise the ecological potential of the site and prevents pollution of the environment prior to the commencement of development in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies ENV7 and OS11 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.

·	
	48. Prior to the commencement of development of the site full details of a Japanese Knotweed eradication programme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
	Reason: In order to ensure the eradication of Japanese Knotweed from the site.
/ (; / 	49. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of development, full details of an Environmental Design and Management Strategy shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority the development shall be carried out only in accordance with the Strategy as approved.
r e	Reason: In order to ensure the efficient use of resources and reduce the impact of the proposed development on the environment in accordance with policy G1 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
r t l	50. At 1 metre outside the windows of any neighbouring habitable rooms the level of noise from plant and machinery shall be at all times at least 5 decibels below the existing background noise levels, expressed in dB (A) at such locations. Where the noise from plant and machinery is tonal in character the differences in these levels shall be at least 10dB (A).
i I	Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
i a i t	51. Technical specification details of the mechanical plant to be installed within the plant areas shown on the submitted floor plans approved, together with an accompanying acoustic report shall be submitted to and approved by the local planning authority prior to installation of this plant. The plant shall not be operated other than in complete accordance with such measures as may be approved.
	Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policy ENV6 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006. 15. Amenity Conditions
/	52. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority no commercial roof top facilities shall be in use between the hours of 2300 - 0700 hours any day of the week.
	Reason: In order to protect the amenities of the locality in
	77

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies ENV6 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
53. Any restaurant (A3), public house and wine bar (A4) or takeaway (A5) uses hereby permitted shall not be operated before 0800 or after 2400 hours on any day of the week.
Reason: In order to ensure that the proposed development does not prejudice the amenities of the future occupiers of the development in accordance with policy TCR5 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
54. Prior to construction of the Stadium further investigations shall be undertaken and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority of the impact of the construction works on the television reception in the local area:
 (a) In particular the 'shadow flicker' on existing and future residential occupants within nearby buildings; and (b) the impact of operating cranes on local television and radio reception, microwave and other telecommunications links and radar signals.
Reason: To ensure the development can be undertaken without impact on television and/or radio reception to protect residential amenity and in accordance with the assessment and conclusions of the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policy UD11 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006
55. Full details of the location and appearance of the CHP flues, including height, design, location and sitting shall be submitted and approved in writing by the Council before work on the CHP commences.
Reason: To ensure a comprehensive and sustainable development and to achieve good design through the development in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment, in accordance with policies UD3, UD4 and ENV7 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.
56. With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off site storage. When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be separate and combined at the final manhole pagest the boundary. Connections

combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections

are not permitted for the removal of Ground Water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required.	
Reason: To ensure that the surface water discharge from the site shall not be detrimental to the existing sewerage systems	
57. The development permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out n accordance with the approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA). Ref: BDRP0001, Version 6, Final, May 2010 and the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:	
 i. Reducing the surface water runoff from the site by at least 50% for all storm events up to and including the 1 in 100 year critical storm, taking into account the effects of climate change. The peak discharge must not exceed 150/l/s/ha. ii. Provision of storage on site to attenuate all flood events up to 	
and including the 1 in 100 year event, taking into account the effects of climate change.iii. Identification and provision of safe route(s) into and out of the site to an appropriate safe haven.	
 Reason: 1. To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage and disposal of the surface water from the site. 2. To ensure safe access and egress from and to the site. 3. To reduce the impact of flooding on the proposed development and future occupants and site users. 4. Development shall not begin until a detailed surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and hydro geological context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in accordance with the approved details before the development is completed. The scheme shall include: The use of SUDS techniques including Rainwater Harvesting, Green Roofs and Permeable Paving in order to achieve the required surface water discharge rate and associated attenuation. 	
Reason: To prevent the increased risk of flooding, to improve and protect water quality, and ensure future maintenance of these.	
58. Prior to the commencement of development approved by this planning permission (or such other date or stage in development as may be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority), the following components of a scheme to deal with the risks associated with contamination of the site shall each be submitted to and approved, in writing, by the local planning authority:	
 A preliminary risk assessment which has identified: All previous uses 	

o Potential contaminants associated with those uses
o A conceptual model of the site indicating sources, pathways and receptors
o Potentially unacceptable risks arising from contamination at the site.
2. A site investigation scheme, bases on (1) to provide information for a detailed assessment of the risk to all receptors that may be affected, including those off site.
 The site investigation results and detailed risk assessment (2) and, based on these, an options appraisal and remediation strategy giving full details of the remediation
 4. A verification plan providing details of the data that will be collected in order to demonstrate that the works set out in (3) are complete and identifying any requirements for longer-term monitoring of pollutant linkages, maintenance and arrangements for contingency action.
Reason: To ensure that the risks to the health and welfare of future occupiers and to the environment are mitigated or eliminated to acceptable standards.
59. If, during development, contamination not previously identified is found to be present at the site then no further development (unless agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority) shall be carried out until the developer has submitted, and obtained written approval from the Local Planning Authority for, an amendment to the remediation strategy detailing how this unsuspected contamination shall be dealt with.
Reason: To ensure protection of controlled waters.
60. Piling or any other foundation designs using penetrative methods shall not be permitted other than with the express written consent of the Local Planning Authority, which may be given for those parts of the site where it has been demonstrated that there is no resultant unacceptable risk to groundwater. Any changes to these components require the express consent of the local planning authority. The scheme shall be implemented as approved.
Reason: To ensure protection of controlled waters.
61. The applicant shall provide a minimum pavement width of 4.5 metre's along the Northumberland park frontage of the Supermarket for 44m east of the junction of High Road/Northumberland Road to the entrance to the service yard.
Reason: In order to ensure adequate circulation space for the Supermarket for pedestrians, regard less of disability, age or
20

	gender in accordance with policies M3 and M4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.	
	62. No deliveries to the supermarket shall take place outside the hours of 8:00 am to 18:00 pm Monday to Fridays 8:00am and 12:00 pm on Saturday and at no time at all on Sunday or Bank Holidays.	
	Reason: To minimise the impact of servicing and delivery vehicles in local residential roads in accordance with the Environmental Impact Assessment and policies ENV6 and TCR1 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.	
	63. The Supermarket hereby approved must encourage the use of local shopping facilities by allowing local residents to stay in the car park for up to 3 hours.	
	Reason: In order to sustain the regeneration of Tottenham High Road and protect the viability of local shops in accordance with policies M3 and M4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006.	
	INFORMATIVE: All design details shall be prepared and submitted by the architects who prepared the applications or other such architects of comparable skill and experience as the Council may agree	
	INFORMATIVE: The applicant is requested to consider the inclusion of a foyer scheme either within the development or in the local area.	
	REASONS FOR APPROVAL	
	The proposed development is in general accordance with the policy requirements of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006, namely G2 'Development and Urban Design', G3 'Housing Supply', UD2 'Sustainable Design and Construction', UD3 'General Principles', UD4 'Quality Design', UD6 'Mixed Use Developments', UD9 'Locations for Tall Buildings', HSG1 'New Housing Developments', HSG4 'Affordable Housing', HSG7 'Housing for Special Needs', HSG10 'Dwelling Mix', AC3 'Tottenham High Road Regeneration Corridor', M2 'Public Transport Network', M3 'New Development and Creation of Pedestrian and Cycle Routes', M9 'Car- Free Residential Developments', M10 'Parking for Development', CSV1 Development in Conservation Areas', CSV2 'Listed Buildings', CSV3 Locally Listed Buildings and Designated Sites of	
Į		

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

Industrial Heritage Interest', CSV6 'Demolition of Listed Buildings', CSV7 'Demolition in Conservation Areas', EMP1 'Defined Employment Areas – Regeneration Areas', EMP2 'Defined Employment Areas -Industrial Locations', EMP3 'Defined Employment Areas -Employment Locations', EMP4 'Non Employment Generating Uses', EMP5 'Promoting Employment Uses', ENV1 'Flood Protection: Protection of the Floodplain and Urban Washlands', ENV2 'Surface Water Runoff', ENV4 'Enhancing and Protecting the Water Environment' ENV5 'Works Affecting Watercourses', ENV6 'Noise Pollution', ENV7 Air, Water and Light Pollution', ENV9 'Mitigating Climate Change: Energy Efficiency', ENV10 Climate Change: Renewable Energy', ENV11 'Mitigating 'Contaminated Land', ENV13 'Sustainable Waste Management' and CLT4 'Hotels, Boarding Houses and Guest Houses'.

Planning Application Reference No. HGY/2010/1001

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

Location: Tottenham Hotspur Stadium, Bill Nicholson Way, 748 High Road N17

Proposal: Conservation Area Consent for demolition of 734-740, 742, 744a, 752a, 752b, 752c, 754-766, 768-772, 776 and 778-788, 806a, 806b High Road, N17, Paxton Hall, Paxton Road, N17, 2-6 Northumberland Park, N17 and any other buildings and structures within the curtilage of these buildings on land bordered by Northumberland Park N17 to the North, High Road N17 to the West, Park Lane N17 to the South and Worcester Avenue N17 to the East within the North Tottenham Conservation Area in conjunction with the comprehensive redevelopment of adjoining land for a stadium with hotel, retail, museum, offices and housing, together with associated facilities including the construction of new and altered roads, footways, public and private open spaces, landscaping and related works

The following conditions have been applied to this consent and these conditions must be complied with:

1. No works of demolition shall take place until detailed drawings at an appropriate scale of the new entrance porch, barriers, landscape scheme, steps, ironwork, showing surfaces, public art, materials, and balustrades are submitted for approval by the Council as local planning authority.

Reason: To ensure a high quality development to preserve and

enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
2. Prior to the opening of the supermarket, the applicant shall submit to the Council as local planning authority for approval detailed drawings at an appropriate scale (elevations 1:20, plans 1:50) of the rear boundary works to the northern terrace, showing materials, and access arrangements.	
Reason: To preserve the setting and appearance of the listed buildings, and to ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3, CSV4 CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006	
3. The applicant shall submit for approval a programme of building recording and analysis by a person or body approved by the Council as local planning authority for the locally listed buildings and those buildings considered to make a positive contribution to the conservation area proposed for demolition. This should be executed to fulfil the requirements of Level 2 as specified in English Heritage's guidance 'Understanding Historic Buildings' (2006).	
4. All evidence should be deposited within the Local History Library at Bruce Castle and any original architectural features should be offered to the Brooking Collection.	
Reason: In order to create a historic record of the heritage assets and make them available for educational purposes in accordance with PPS5 policy HE12.3.	
5. No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation has been submitted by the applicant and approved by the Local Planning Authority.	
Reason: To ensure the proper investigation and recording of archaeological sites within the Borough, in accordance with CSV8 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
INFORMATIVE: The development of this site is likely to damage archaeological remains. The applicant should therefore submit	
22	

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

detailed proposals in the form of an archaeological project design. The design should be in accordance with the appropriate English Heritage guidelines. REASONS FOR APPROVAL The proposed development is in general accordance with the policy requirements of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006, namely G2 'Development and Urban Design', G3 'Housing Supply', UD2 'Sustainable Design and Construction', UD3 'General Principles', UD4 'Quality Design', UD6 'Mixed Use Developments', UD9 'Locations for Tall HSG4 HSG1 'New Housing Developments', Buildings', 'Affordable Housing', HSG7 'Housing for Special Needs', HSG10 'Dwelling Mix', AC3 'Tottenham High Road Regeneration Corridor', M2 'Public Transport Network', M3 'New Development Location and Accessibility', M5 'Protection, Improvements and Creation of Pedestrian and Cycle Routes', M9 'Car- Free Residential Developments', M10 'Parking for Development', CSV1 Development in Conservation Areas', CSV2 'Listed Buildings', CSV3 Locally Listed Buildings and Designated Sites of Industrial Heritage Interest', CSV6 'Demolition of Listed Buildings', CSV7 'Demolition in Conservation Areas', EMP1 'Defined Employment Areas - Regeneration Areas', EMP2 'Defined Employment Areas - Industrial Locations', EMP3 'Defined Employment Areas – Employment Locations', EMP4 'Non Employment Generating Uses', EMP5 'Promoting Employment Uses', ENV1 'Flood Protection: Protection of the Floodplain and Urban Washlands', ENV2 'Surface Water Runoff', ENV4 'Enhancing and Protecting the Water Environment' ENV5 'Works Affecting Watercourses', ENV6 'Noise Pollution', ENV7 Air, Water and Light Pollution', ENV9 'Mitigating Climate Change: Energy Efficiency', ENV10 'Mitigating Climate Change: Renewable Energy', ENV11 'Contaminated Land', ENV13 'Sustainable Waste Management' and CLT4 'Hotels, Boarding Houses and Guest Houses'. Planning Application Reference No. HGY/2010/1002 TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION **AREAS) ACT 1990** Location: Warmington House, 744 High Road N17 Proposal: Listed Building Consent for internal and external alterations of Warmington House and part demolition to remove later additions.

The following conditions have been applied to this consent and

these conditions must be complied with:	
1. The works of demolition or alteration by way of partial demolition hereby approved shall not be commenced before contract(s) for the carrying out of the completion of the entire scheme of works for which consent is hereby granted, including the works contract, have been made and evidence of such contract(s) has been submitted to and accepted in writing by the Council as local planning authority.	
Reason: To ensure a high quality development to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
2. No new plumbing, pipes, soilstacks, flues, vents or ductwork shall be fixed on the external faces of the building unless shown on the drawings hereby approved.	
3. No new grilles, security alarms, lighting, cameras or other appurtenances shall be fixed on the external faces of the building unless shown on the drawings hereby approved.	
4. All new external and internal works and finishes and works of making good to the retained fabric, shall match the existing adjacent work with regard to the methods used and to material, colour, texture and profile, unless shown otherwise on the drawings or other documentation hereby approved or required by any condition(s) attached to this consent.	
5. The new facing brickwork shall match the existing brickwork adjacent in respect of colour, texture, face bond and pointing, unless shown otherwise on the drawings or other documentation hereby approved or required by any condition(s) attached to this consent.	
6. The new joinery work shall match the existing joinery work adjacent in respect of materials, dimensions and profiles, unless shown otherwise on the drawings or other documentation hereby approved or required by any condition(s) attached to this consent.	
Reason: To preserve the special character and appearance of the listed building, and to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
7. Details in respect of the following shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Council as local planning authority in	

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

consultation with English Heritage before the relevant work is begun. The relevant work shall be carried out in accordance with such approved details:
a. Detailed plans (1:50) elevations and sections of the front boundary treatment and garden landscaping, showing materials, level changes and
access arrangements. b. Detailed sections and plans (1:20) showing access arrangements and alterations
to the existing kitchen, required as part of DDA compliance. c. Detailed plans and sections (1:50/1:20) of the rear
stepped access showing materials, handrail details, and entrance details d. Door schedule and salvage strategy showing where existing doors are to be
refurbished/upgraded/replaced. e. Details of proposed services showing position, type, method of installation of all
new and relocated services and related fixtures wherever installations are to be visible, or where ducts or other methods of concealment
are proposed. f. Sample panels of all new facing brickwork (incl. boundary treatment) showing the
proposed brick types, colour, texture, bond and pointing shall be provided on site and the specification approved before the relevant parts of
the work are begun. The approved sample panels shall be retained on site until the work is completed and has been approved.
Reason: To preserve the special character and appearance of the listed building, and to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the North Tottenham Conservation Area in accordance with policies CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.
8. No cleaning of masonry, other than a gentle surface clean using a nebulous water spray, is authorised by this consent without prior approval of details. Proposals shall be submitted to and approved by the Council as local planning authority before the work is begun and the work shall be carried out in accordance with such approved proposals.

Reason: To preserve the special character and appearance of the listed building,

and to preserve and enhance the character and appearance of

the North Tottenham Conservation Area in acc CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1 UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Development Plan 2006.	
INFORMATIVE: Listed Building Co cleaning operations to listed buildings	
INFORMATIVE: Drawing Numbers 209c, 217 are not approved in landscape proposals are to be subn attached condition and in accor Northumberland Development Projec by Townshend Landscape Architects	this permission. Revised nitted in accordance with the dance with the submitted ct High Road Frontage Study
Planning Application Reference No. H	IGY/2010/1003
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AREAS) ACT 1990	
Location: Fletcher House, 774 High	Road N17
Proposal: Listed Building Consent House in conjunction wit redevelopment of adjoining land retail, museum, offices and associated facilities including the altered roads, footways, public landscaping and related works	h the comprehensive for a stadium with hotel, housing, together with e construction of new and
The following conditions have been these conditions must be complied w	
1. The works of demolition here commenced before contract(s) for the redevelopment of the stadium, includ been made and evidence of such co to and accepted by the Council as planning permission has been grant which the contract(s) provide.	e carrying out of the works of ding the works contract, have ontract(s) has been submitted local planning authority and
Reason: To ensure a high quality d enhance the character and appeara Conservation Area in acc	

CSV1,CSV3,.CSV5 AND CSV7,UD1, UD2, UD3 and UD4 of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan 2006.	
2. No works authorised by this consent shall take place until the applicant has implemented a programme of building recording and analysis by a person or body approved by the Council as local planning authority. The programme shall be in accordance with a written scheme which has been submitted by the applicant and approved by a local planning authority advised by English Heritage.	
3. All evidence should be deposited within the Local History Library at Bruce Castle and any original architectural features should be offered to the Brooking Collection.	
Reason: In order to create a record of the demolished listed building and to preserve its internal features and make them available for educational purposes in accordance with PPS5 policy HE12.3.	
INFORMATIVE: English Heritage publishes guidance on good recording practice titled Understanding Historic Buildings (2006). This gives guidance on the details of, and appropriate levels of recording. Level 3 (analytical recording) would be appropriate for a building of national, but not special, architectural and/or historic importance.	
REASONS FOR APPROVAL	
The proposed development is in general accordance with the policy requirements of the London Borough of Haringey Unitary Development Plan (UDP) 2006, namely G2 'Development and Urban Design', G3 'Housing Supply', UD2 'Sustainable Design and Construction', UD3 'General Principles', UD4 'Quality Design', UD6 'Mixed Use Developments', UD9 'Locations for Tall Buildings', HSG1 'New Housing Developments', HSG4 'Affordable Housing', HSG7 'Housing for Special Needs', HSG10 'Dwelling Mix', AC3 'Tottenham High Road Regeneration Corridor', M2 'Public Transport Network', M3 'New Development Location and Accessibility', M5 'Protection, Improvements and Creation of Pedestrian and Cycle Routes', M9 'Car- Free Residential Developments', M10 'Parking for Development', CSV1 Development in Conservation Areas', CSV2 'Listed Buildings', CSV3 Locally Listed Buildings and Designated Sites of Industrial Heritage Interest', CSV6 'Demolition of Listed Buildings', CSV7 'Demolition in Conservation Areas', EMP1 'Defined Employment Areas – Regeneration Areas', EMP2 'Defined Employment Areas – Employment Locations', EMP4	
38	

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL PLANNING COMMITTEE THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2010

'Non Employment Generating Uses', EMP5 'Promoting Employment Uses', ENV1 'Flood Protection: Protection of the Floodplain and Urban Washlands', ENV2 'Surface Water Runoff', ENV4 'Enhancing and Protecting the Water Environment' ENV5 'Works Affecting Watercourses', ENV6 'Noise Pollution', ENV7 Air, Water and Light Pollution', ENV9 'Mitigating Climate Change: Energy Efficiency', ENV10 'Mitigating Climate Change: Renewable Energy', ENV11 'Contaminated Land', ENV13 'Sustainable Waste Management' and CLT4 'Hotels, Boarding Houses and Guest Houses'.	
The meeting closed at 23:10hrs.	

COUNCILLOR STUART MCNAMARA

Chair

This page is intentionally left blank